

Johnson County Building Officials Association

Agenda-August 17, 2018

President: Tony Adamson Building Inspector, Merriam, tadamson@merriam.org
Vice-President: Matt Souders Building Official, Lenexa, msouders@lenexa.com
Secretary: Tyler Wirth Chief Building Official, twirth@cityofshawnee.org
Treasurer: Bill Sandy, Building Official, Fairway, bsandy@fairwaykansas.org

Meeting Date: June 15, 2018 - 12:00 P.M

Location: St. Andrew's Golf Course Clubhouse – 11099 West 135th, Overland Park, Kansas

Agenda

- 1) **Call to order:** The meeting was called to order at _____ PM. There were ____ in attendance:
- 2) **Approval of meeting minutes:**
- 3) **Treasurer's report:** The beginning balance was \$ _____; the ending balance is \$ _____. The monthly expense was \$ _____ for the August meeting.
- 4) **Associate announcements:**
- 5) **Old Business:**
 - a) Table 301.2(1) the Manual J design criteria. Discussion of the table which was presented in June.
- 6) **New Business:**
 - a) Anoush would like feed back concerning the information he sent out on the open joint documents which he sent out on Monday August 13th.
 - b) How many jurisdictions verify that the pressure test of the water supply and distribution lines per section 312.5 of 2012 IPC
 - c) Hoe many jurisdictions verify or have verified the disinfection of potable water systems for residential/commercial buildings per section 610 of 2012 IPC
 - d) Whole house ventilation? It was discussed in June's meeting of following the prescribed IECC, because if amendments are made there is a possibility of creating sick buildings?
- 7) **Set Date for Next Meeting:** Meeting to be held at St. Andrew's Golf Club, 11099 W. 135th St., Overland Park, KS, on September 21, 2018 at 12:00pm.
- 8) **Adjournment:** The meeting was adjourned at _____ PM. Move into Executive Session as needed.